College Station Independent School District

Success....each life....ecach day....cach hour

MEMORANDUM

To: Eddie Coulson, Superintendent

From: Beth French, Election Coordinator Pb

Date: March 9, 2011

Subject: Amended Notice of General Election for May 14, 2011 Election
Agenda ltem: E-4

Background

The City of College Station and College Station Independent School District hold a joint
election on the uniform election date in May of each year. The attached notice of general
election provides the statutory notice that is required to be published for any election held in
the State of Texas.

Wellborn Community Center, located 4119 Greens Prairie Road, was unavailable to be used
as a polling place for the election on May 14, 2011. Wellborn Special Utility District, located
across the street at 4118 Greens Prairie Road, is available and has been designated a
polling place for the May 14, 2011 election.

Recommendation

| recommend that the CSISD School Board approve the Notice of General Election regarding
the May 14, 2011 election.
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